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April 8, 2014 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 
SOLICITATION NO. 129840: DEMOLITION 9360 N. LA CHOLLA BOULEVARD 
 
TO ALL PLAN HOLDERS: 
 
Prospective bidders and interested parties are hereby directed to make the following changes to the 
solicitation for the above referenced project.  This Addendum shall be incorporated and made part of the Bid 
Documents as though included therein. This addendum is 1 page. 
 
 
CLARIFICATIONS/REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION: 
 
1. Question: It was noted at the Site Visit that the gravel driveway that enters the property from La Cholla 

had survey stakes placed several feet to the north of the south CMU driveway wall.  Does this indicate 
that the south driveway wall is off the property?  If so, is the south driveway wall excluded from 
demolition?  If not, and the wall is to be demolished, was the lineal footage for the south driveway wall 
already included in the bid document totals? 
Answer: The majority of the south CMU driveway wall is off the property and is excluded from 
demolition.  There is a small portion (approximately 85’) of the south CMU wall that is a part of the 
demolition (as noted in the scope of work in the solicitation on page 26) and is accounted for in the bid 
schedule total.   
 

2. Question: Was the pre-bid site visit mandatory?  I was unable to attend the pre-bid site visit.  Will there 
be another opportunity to visit the site, or is the site open for inspection? 
Answer: No, the pre-bid site visit was not mandatory.  No, there will not be another opportunity to visit the 
site, and there is no access to the site for inspection.  Photographs of the site conditions and key 
elements have been provided as part of the solicitation package and Addendum 1. 
 

All other requirements and terms of the Solicitation remain unchanged. Respondents are required to certify 
receipt of this addendum in their Bid For Demolition.   Failure to do so may result in declaration of the bid as 
non-responsive. 
 
This Addendum 2 addresses questions received from 5pm, March 12, 2014, through 5pm, April 7, 2014, and 
clarifications initiated by the District.  All questions shall be addressed in writing to Mark Koskiniemi, Contracts 
Officer, email mark.koskiniemi@pima.gov or fax number 520-724-4434.  Questions received after 5pm, 
April 10, 2014 may not receive a response. 
 
/s/ Mark Koskiniemi 

Mark Koskiniemi - Contracts Officer 

mailto:mark.koskiniemi@pima.gov

